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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM 

DISTRICT SPECIAL PROJECT (DSP) WELL METER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 PHASE 3 & 4 

 

SAWS JOB NUMBER 13-6103 

SOLICITATION NO. CO-00030 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

October 28, 2015 

 

To Bidder of Record: 

 

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bidding documents and 

as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum by entering the addendum number and issue date in the space provided in submitted copies 

of the proposal. 

 

SPECIFICATIONS: 

 

Table of Content 

 

    Remove Item from Table of Content: 

 Special Provisions to the Technical Specifications, SPTS-1, Refer to Exhibit A this Addendum 

No. 1. 

  

General Conditions, Section 5.7, Contractors Standard Commercial Insurance Specifications 

and Certifications of Liability Insurance Requirements 

 

Clarification for Section 5.7.1.1.8: 

Please note that the Builder’s Risk Insurance shall be applicable for this project.   

 

PLANS: 

 

Sheet 17 of 54 

 

 Delete Note to Drawing 

 Removed the two (2) 12” Gate Valve callouts on plans. 

 

Added Note to Drawing: 

Added the callouts for one (1) 12” Gate Valve and one (1) 8” Gate Valve at the flushline. 

 

See Exhibit B for plan sheet revisions. 
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Sheet 18 of 54 

 

 Added Note to Drawing: 

Added the New 12” Duo Chek Check Valve and New 12” Flanged Coupling Adapter callouts 

and symbols to the plan view.   

 

See Exhibit C for plan sheet revisions. 

 

Sheet 19 of 54 

 

 Added Note to Drawing: 

Added the New 12” Butterfly Valve callouts and symbols to the plan view.   

 

See Exhibit D for plan sheet revisions. 

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 

1. I wanted to let you know that the specifications for the DSP Well Meter Replacement Phase 3 

and 4 is missing the special provisions per the Table of Contents. 

Response:  Concur.  The Special Provisions to the Technical Specifications item has been 

removed from Table of Contents.  See Specifications section this Addendum #1. 

 

2. On Plant Sheet 17, the side view calls out 2 each 12” Gate Valves.  However, both the plan and 

side views call out the flush line as being 8” in size.  Shouldn’t there be 1 each 12” Gate Valve 

and 1 Each 8” Gate Valve?  Please Clarify.   

Response:  Concur.  See Revised Sheet 17 this Addendum #1. 

 

3. On Plant Sheet 18, on the 12” flush line, it shows a Turbidity Valve and a Butterfly Valve.  

However, on the Plan Sheet 19, it shows a Turbidity Valve, a Duo-Check Valve, and no 

Butterfly Valve.  Please Clarify?  

Response: Concur.  See Revised Sheet 18 this Addendum #1. 

 

4. Please see the attached specification 15072 section 1.5 "Qualifications" taken from the SAWS 

DSP Clayton Tank project. The "Qualifications" for the Welded Steel Pipe and Fittings which 

was included in the specifications for the "SAWS DSP Clayton Tank" project was not included 

in specification 15072 for the "SAWS DSP Well Meter Replacement" project.  Please confirm 

if this "Qualification" will also be required for the SAWS DSP Well Meter Replacement 

project.  

Response:  No.  The Specification Item 15072, Potable Water Piping covers the required 

pipe specification for this project.   

   

5. Section 01380, Part 1, 1.03, A, it states "Twelve (12) digital photographs"; Will you need 12 

prints per each well site "or" only 12 prints for all 13 sites? 

Response: It is intended to have up to twelve (12) digital photographs per site.   
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